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Hueh Yin (LKK Auto)

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)
Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2024 12:39 PM
To: assignments
Subject: FW: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY-Our Ref: SNM24D206068/SNG8351G/C02/XIEXJ & Your Ref: SMR5292S

 
 
 

 

Best Regards, 

Celine Fong  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

From: Phoebe Xie (CTPIS) <phoebe.xie@sg.cntaiping.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2024 4:37 PM 
To: Vikneswaran Naidu Ayavoo <vikneswarannaidu.ayavoo@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; assignments@lkk.com; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Coco Lu Ting <coco.lu@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Lim Teng Keat <tengkeat.lim@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Kevin Leong Wai Kit <kevin.leong@cyclecarriage.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY-Our Ref: SNM24D206068/SNG8351G/C02/XIEXJ & Your Ref: SMR5292S 
 

[Internal] 

 
Dear LKK, 
 
Please survey vehicle. 
Thank you 
 

Phoebe Xie 

Assistant Manager, Claims Department  

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 

3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909   

 

From: Vikneswaran Naidu Ayavoo <vikneswarannaidu.ayavoo@cyclecarriage.com.sg>  
Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2024 2:12 PM 
To: donotreply.claims <donotreply.claims@sg.cntaiping.com>; Phoebe Xie (CTPIS) <phoebe.xie@sg.cntaiping.com> 
Cc: Coco Lu Ting <coco.lu@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Lim Teng Keat <tengkeat.lim@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Kevin Leong Wai Kit <kevin.leong@cyclecarriage.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY-Our Ref: SNM24D206068/SNG8351G/C02/XIEXJ & Your Ref: SMR5292S 
 

 

Dear All, 

 CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  
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Kindly arrange Mohamad Taufikh Bin Hamid (LKK) for the survey arrangement. 
 
Car in workshop. 
 
 
Best Regards, 
Vikneswaran Naidu 
Customer Service Advisor 
Claim Division Operation Body & Paint Centre 
209 Pandan Gardens 
 

  
 
 
Cycle & Carriage Singapore •  209 Pandan Gardens, Singapore 609339 
T: +65 6568 4513 •  F: +65 6565 1240 • H: +65 9296 
9198 •  https://protect.checkpoint.com/v2/r02/___www.cyclecarriage.com.sg___.YzJlOmN0aXNnOmM6bzoxNzM0ZjE5NTZjMzExZjk1NmFhZjRmODQxYjhjYzJmZDo3OmVhYjk6NDM1NGE2YjRlYTM2MzVkYTk1NDA4ZWViMDliNTBiMWM0Y2
E1M2E4OTY0NzYzNzljNzVkZGZlZWE1MWIxM2U0ZTp0OlQ6Rg 
 

  
 
 
 
 
 

From: donotreply.claims@sg.cntaiping.com <donotreply.claims@sg.cntaiping.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, 29 October 2024 1:47 PM 
To: phoebe.xie@sg.cntaiping.com; Coco Lu Ting <coco.lu@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Vikneswaran Naidu Ayavoo <vikneswarannaidu.ayavoo@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Lim Teng Keat <tengkeat.lim@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Kevin Leong Wai Kit 
<kevin.leong@cyclecarriage.com.sg> 
Subject: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY-Our Ref: SNM24D206068/SNG8351G/C02/XIEXJ & Your Ref: SMR5292S 
 

This email was sent from outside of your organisation  

Dear Sir/Madam, 

 

The attached letter is for your information and necessary action. 

 

Please contact the officer-in-charge in our letter attached your follow up. No hardcopy letter(s) will be sent to you. 

 

If you have any enquiries, you may email us at claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com. 
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Please do not reply to this email. 

 

 

Best regards, 

 

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 

3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909 

DID: (65) 63896116 | F: (65) 62247175  

 

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com  |  FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/  |  WeChat: 太平狮城 Taiping SG 

 

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in 
whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter. 

DISCLAIMER:- This email and any attachment to it is confidential and intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above and may contain information that is privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, 
you are notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this email or any attachment is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by return email and destroy the 
original message. Any views expressed are those of the individual sender, and not necessarily the views of Cycle Carriage Industries Pte Ltd and/or any of its related corporations.  


